
Attachment A 

Email from the Applicant





2

 
- CondiƟon 21(c)(i) - we request that this condiƟon be amended as follows: 

 
Undertake site inspecƟons of not less than fortnightly intervals during construcƟon works relaƟng to 
the AdministraƟon Building and Wych Wood. 

 
- CondiƟon 62 – as discussed, we understand that this only relates to the works to which consent is being 

granted and in any event, the modelling files have now been sent to Council so this condiƟon should have 
been saƟsfied. 

 
Cheers, 
 
Kendal 
 
Kendal Mackay | Managing Director 

  

      
 

 
 
This email is intended only for the individual or enƟty named above and may contain informaƟon that is confidenƟal and privileged. If you are not  
the intended recipient you must not use, distribute or copy this email. If you have received this email in error, please noƟfy us immediately by  
telephone and delete the email. 
 

From: Kendal Mackay  
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 11:30 AM 
To: 'secretariat@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au' <secretariat@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au> 
Cc: Lotti Wilkinson <LWilkinson@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au>; Neil Mangelsdorf <neil.mangelsdorf@rpma.com.au> 
Subject: Local Planning Panel - Registration of Speakers - Item 4 - D/2022/229 - 2 Avenue Road, Glebe 
 
Dear/Sir Madam, 
 
We wish to register the following names to speak/be available to answer quesƟons for the abovemenƟoned Agenda 
Item at tomorrow’s LPP MeeƟng: 
 

1. Kendal Mackay, Managing Director, DFP Planning – main speaker 
2. Julie Roach, Senior Associate, djrd Architects – available to answer any queries 
3. Jane Irwin, Principal, Jane Irwin Landscape Architecture – available to answer any queries 
4. Paul Rappoport, Director, Heritage 21 – available to answer any queries 

 
In addiƟon, we would like to make the following addiƟonal comments with regard to the recommended condiƟons 
of consent: 
 

- CondiƟon 2 – As indicated in our comments emailed on Friday 14 July 2023, we are of the opinion that this 
condiƟon should not be imposed as the Consent Authority cannot be saƟsfied that the condiƟon is 
reasonable pursuant to s7.32(3)(c) of the EP&A Act and the Council Officer’s report does not address this 
prerequisite. 
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Notwithstanding, should the LPP be of a mind to impose this condiƟon, we request that the condiƟon be 
amended to require the payment of the contribuƟon prior to OccupaƟon CerƟficate. 
 

- CondiƟon 5(d)(ii) – we request that this condiƟon be amended as follows: 
 

Where this is not possible, details of an alternaƟve soluƟon must be shown on drawings at a suitable 
scale and submiƩed and approved by Council’s Urban Design and Heritage Manager / Area Planning 
Manager a suitably qualified and experienced heritage pracƟƟoner or historian prior to the issue of 
any ConstrucƟon CerƟficate. 

 
- CondiƟon 11(b) – there are two reference to CondiƟon 11(b) – the second one should read 11(c) – with 

respect that condiƟon we request that this condiƟon be amended as follows: 
 

All landscaping in the approved plan is to be complete prior to an OccupaƟon CerƟficate being issued 
for the new mulƟ-purpose building (Building D). 

 
- CondiƟon 21(c)(i) - we request that this condiƟon be amended as follows: 

 
Undertake site inspecƟons of not less than fortnightly intervals during construcƟon works relaƟng to 
the AdministraƟon Building and Wych Wood. 

 
Should you have any queries, please contact the undersigned. 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
Kendal Mackay | Managing Director 

  

      
 

 
 
This email is intended only for the individual or enƟty named above and may contain informaƟon that is confidenƟal and privileged. If you are not  
the intended recipient you must not use, distribute or copy this email. If you have received this email in error, please noƟfy us immediately by  
telephone and delete the email. 
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